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Cc:

Subject: Lightning 3D MSS (Bight Basin) Environment Plan - Appendix Record Clarification
Date: Monday, 31 March 2014 9:32:01 AM

Hi David,

Further to our discussion on Friday afternoon regarding the submitted Environment Plan Appendices, could | provide the
following clarifying information:
e EP Appendix A (Submitted as part of Document (Electronic Version) entitled Lightning MSS EP Part 1 [Including Appendix
A&BJ) — Appendix is located on (electronic page) p256 within that document;
e EP Appendix B (Submitted as part of Document (Electronic Version) entitled Lightning MSS EP Part 1 [Including
Appendix A&BJ]) — Appendix is located on (electronic page) p257-261 within that document;
e EP Appendix C (Submitted as part of Document (Electronic Version) entitled Lightning MSS EP Part 2 [Including
Appendix C,D,E&F]) — Appendix is located on (electronic page) p1 within that document;
e EP Appendix D (Submitted as part of Document (Electronic Version) entitled Lightning MSS EP Part 2 [Including
Appendix C,D,E&F]) — Appendix is located on (electronic page) p786-804 within that document;
e EP Appendix E (Submitted as part of Document (Electronic Version) entitled Lightning MSS EP Part 2 [Including Appendix
C,D,E&F]) — Appendix is located on (electronic page) p805 within that document;

e EP Appendix F (Submitted as part of Document
C,D,E&F]) — Appendix is located on (electronic page) p806-822 within that document.

Electronic Version) entitled Lightning MSS EP Part 2 [Including Appendix

| apologise that the second ELECTRONIC volume (Appendix C+) is a little confusing. It does contain a number of records which
contain embedded attachments and appendices. We wanted to provide these as full records. | have prepared the table below to
clarify the Part 2 Document Appendices and associated records. The page numbers listed here are according to the electronic
page numbers in the file.

| do apologise for the following records with respect to order in the document — Record 10 precedes Record 9; and Record 26
(Attachment) precedes Record 26 (Cover Letter).

Please do not hesitate to contact me on 0418 122 336 if there is any other clarification required.
Thanks David.

Regards,
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Appendix C 1 Title Page

2-47 Consultation Summary Log
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Appendix D

786-804

Not related to Consultation

Appendix E

805

Not related to Consultation

Appendix F

806-822

Not related to Consultation
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